

City of Venice

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod

RE: Appointments to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

DATE: August 10, 2021

If council has no objection, I recommend the reappointment of John Hinshaw and the appointment on Kirk Wilkenson to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. The position was advertised and both applications were the only ones received.

RF/mb

Attachment

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'R. Feinsod', written over a faint, larger signature that looks like 'K. Wilkenson'.